

---

## BIOGRAPHICAL SKETCH

---

NAME: **Valentina A. Andreeva**

---

POSITION TITLE: Associate Professor of Epidemiology (tenured position)

---

### EDUCATION/TRAINING

INSTITUTION AND LOCATION	DEGREE	Completion	FIELD OF STUDY
Sorbonne Paris Nord University, Bobigny, France	Habilitation (H.D.R.)	2020	Epidemiology
University of Southern California, Keck School of Medicine, Los Angeles, California, USA	Doctor of Philosophy (Ph.D.)	2008	Preventive Medicine
Green Mountain College, Poultney, Vermont, USA	Bachelor of Arts (B.A.) <i>Magna Cum Laude</i>	1998	Behavioral Science/ Psychology

### Personal Statement

I am an established epidemiologist primarily interested in modifiable risk factor assessment and prevention of pure and comorbid chronic mental disorders (e.g., anxiety, insomnia, eating disorders, addiction) among adults. My research also focuses on behavioral health promotion especially via proper nutrition. I possess expertise in qualitative and quantitative epidemiological research methods, prevention and health promotion theory, nutrition assessment, dietary acculturation, risk factor assessment, immigrant health, and validation research. I teach Master's-level courses in epidemiology, nutrition, and public health, and am in charge of six modules within the Master of Human Nutrition and Public Health program at Sorbonne Paris Nord University. I have published over 130 peer-reviewed journal articles and book chapters.

### Academic Appointments

2022 – 2023	Visiting Associate Professor of Epidemiology, Department of General Medicine, Columbia University Irving Medical Center (New York, USA)
2015 – 2022	Co-Director, Master of Human Nutrition & Public Health, Sorbonne Paris Nord University (Bobigny, France)
2013 – present	Associate Professor of Epidemiology (CNU 69 Neuroscience), Nutritional Epidemiology Research Group, Sorbonne Paris Nord University (Bobigny, France)
2010 – 2013	Postdoctoral Research Fellow, Nutritional Epidemiology, University of Paris XIII (Bobigny, France)
2009 – 2010	Postdoctoral Research Fellow, Cardiovascular Epidemiology, National Institute of Health & Medical Research (Villejuif, France)
2003 – 2008	Graduate Research Assistant, Institute for Health Promotion & Disease Prevention Research, University of Southern California, Keck School of Medicine (Los Angeles, USA)
2000 – 2003	Research Assistant, Division of Health & Science Policy, New York Academy of Medicine, (New York, USA)